
Horace Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
Agenda

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 – 6:00 pm
Due to Elections, the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting will be held 

at Horace City Hall – 215 Park Dr, Horace, North Dakota

1. Declare Quorum

2. Regular Agenda

3. Approve the May 24, 2022, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

4. Lakeview Heights Fifth Addition & Lakeview Heights Apartments Planned Unit Development| 
Jace Hellman, Community Development Director
a. Plat

i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action

b. Rezone
i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action

c. Planned Unit Development
i. Public Hearing
ii. Discussion & Action

5. Adjournment

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda June 14, 2022



HORACE PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
May 24, 2022 | 6 p.m.

Horace Fire Hall Event Center | 413 Main Street, Horace ND 58047

Present: Russell Sahr, Amy Beaton, Julie Hochhalter, Doug Wendel, Jace Hellman

Chair Sahr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Agenda Item 1: Declare Quorum

Agenda Item 2: Regular Agenda
Commissioner Beaton motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Hochhalter. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 3: Approve the May 10, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Wendel motioned to approve the minutes from May 10, 2022. Seconded by Commissioner Beaton. All in favor, 
none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 4: 1080 7th St E Design Review | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director
The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed rooftop styles and building material samples.

Commissioner Hochhalter motioned to approve. Seconded by Commissioner Beaton. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 5: Southdale Farms 6th Addition | Jace Hellman, Community Development Director
The Planning and Zoning Commission discussed the Plat and Rezone for Southdale Farms 6th Addition. 

Commissioner Sahr motioned to table the item. Seconded by Commissioner Wendel. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Agenda Item 5: Adjournment at 6:13 p.m.

The next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting is scheduled for June 14, 2022 at 6 p.m.
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



CITY OF HORACE: 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT

City of Horace Commission Staff Report 
 

Entitlements 
Requested: Subdivision Zone Change Design 

Review Conditional Use Variance Lot 
Spilt Other

Title: 

Lakeview Heights Fifth 
Addition/Lakeview Heights 
Apartments Planned Unit 

Development

Application Number: PZ-2022-06

Date: 06/14/2022 Staff Contact: Jace Hellman
Owner(s)/Applicant: New Horizon Homes LLC Applicant Contact: CM@Drgteam.com

Purpose
New Horizon Homes LLC requests to subdivide and rezone approximately 28.14 acres into 5 lots With Zoning 
District classifications of C-2 (Town Center Commercial) for lots 2, 3, 4 and 5 of Block one, and R-5 (Multiple 
family Residential) for Lot 1 Block 1. Additionally, the applicant requests to establish a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) District for Lot 1, Block 1 to develop a high density, multi-family project consisting of five 
(5), thirty-six (36) unit apartment structures.

Statement of Fact
Parcel Number(s): 15037900010000 15038100010000 15036000010010 

15036000020000 and 15036000030000
Future Land Use Map Classification: The property is currently designated as Community Focus
Existing Land Use: Platted undeveloped property
Current Zoning: C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial) & C-2 (Town Center Commercial)
Proposed Zoning: C-2 (Town Center Commercial), R-5 (Multi-family Residential) and PUD 

(Planned Unit Development)
Development Area: 28.14 acres
Adjacent Zoning Districts: North: S-R (Suburban Residential); East:  PF (Public Facilities); South:  

C-1 (Neighborhood Commercial); West:  S-R (Suburban Residential)
Adjacent Street(s): North: 76th Avenue South; East: Lakeview Drive; South: Lakeview 

Drive; West: County Road 17
Internal Street(s): Proposed and Existing Private Streets and Drives
Adjacent Bike/Pedestrian Facilities: Multi-use pathways along 76th Avenue and Lakeview Drive. 
Adjacent Parks: None
Land Dedication Requirements: During the platting process of Lakeview Heights Third Addition, the 

Developer contributed Two Hundred Eight Thousand Eight Hundred 
Eighty-Six Dollars ($208,886) as payment in-lieu-of land dedication for 
public parks, which satisfies the park dedication requirement for the 
Development.



2

Attachments

1. Lakeview Heights 5th Addition Rezone Application
2. Lakeview Heights 5th Addition Plat Application
3. Lakeview Heights Apartments PUD Letter
4. Lakeview Heights 5th Addition Plat w Zoning
5. Lakeview Heights 5th Addition Plat
6. Lakeview Heights Apartments Site Plan
7. Lakeview Heights Apartments Elevations and Floor Plan
8. Financial Security Documents
9. Title Opinion

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map
The proposed application is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  The future land use map designates the 
area as Community Focus areas, which are expected to include a combination of higher density residential 
and commercial uses. The applicants request of C-2 and R-5 accompanied by a PUD district are considered 
consistent with the future land use map.

Discussion and Observation
The applicant has filed complete applications for Rezone, Plat and Planned Unit Development. The plat is a 
replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 1 of Lakeview Heights; Lot 1, Block 1 of Lakeview Heights Third Addition; and Lot 
1, Block 1 of Lakeview Heights Fourth Addition. The replat consists of five lots. Four of the proposed lots are 
proposed to remain commercial. The fifth (lot one, block one) is proposed to develop as a high density, multi-
family project consisting of five (5), thirty-six (36) unit apartment structures. A Planned Unit Development 
District has been proposed for Lot 1, Block 1 in order to build their proposed apartment product.

As required by Horace City Code, the applicant presented the conceptual plans for Lakeview Apartments PUD 
(Lot 1 Block 1) to the Planning and Zoning Commission on April 12, 2022. The Planning and Zoning Commission 
generally accepted the concept of the PUD and permitted the applicant to proceed to work with staff in the 
development of the PUD district agreement. During the Commissions review however, they did request that 
the applicant add elevators to each of the five (5) proposed multi-family structures. The PUD district agreement, 
specifically section 4, subsection K requires the installation of elevators as requested by the Commission, 
however the floor plans identified in Exhibit A (Lakeview Heights Apartments PUD Development Plan) does not 
identify the location of said elevators. Staff would recommend that a condition of approval be included stating 
that the applicant will be required to provide staff updated floor plans identifying the location of the requested 
elevators to be incorporated into the PUD district agreement prior to recordation of said PUD district 
agreement.

Recommendation
To accept the findings and recommendations of the staff report and recommend approval of the Rezone and 
Plat for Lakeview Heights 5th addition and the Planned Unit Development for Lakeview Heights Apartments to 
the City Council subject to the following condition(s) of approval:

1. The applicant shall provide City staff updated floor plans identifying the location of elevators as 
required within the PUD District Agreement prior to the recording of the PUD District Agreement.



3

10. Lakeview Heights Apartments Landscaping Plan
11. CR17 Preliminary Access Permit
12. Lakeview Heights Apartments Planned Unit Development District Agreement



 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
215 PARK DRIVE EAST 
HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA 58047 
PHONE: 701.492-2972 
E-MAIL: bvoigt@cityofhorace.com 
www.cityofhorace.com 

ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION  

 

APPLICATION DATE 

(mo/day/year) 

1 PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

NAME (PRINTED): 

ADDRESS: 

EMAIL: 

ALTERNATIVE PHONE: 

2 REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION (DEVELOPER, SURVEYOR, ENGINEER) 

ADDRESS: 

NAME (PRINTED): 

PRIMARY PHONE: 

ALTERNATIVE PHONE: 

PRIMARY PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

3 PROPERTY DETAILS 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 ADDRESS: 

 CURRENT ZONING: 

 PROPOSED ZONING: 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

Chris
Typewritten Text
New Horizon Homes LLC.

Chris
Typewritten Text
4265 45th st south

Chris
Typewritten Text
701-280-9500

Chris
Typewritten Text
Kfreier@paces-lodging.com

Chris
Typewritten Text
Chris Mack

Chris
Typewritten Text
4265 45th st south

Chris
Typewritten Text
701-499-3877

Chris
Typewritten Text
701-740-8263

Chris
Typewritten Text
cmack@paces-lodging.com

Chris
Typewritten Text
A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITIONTO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

Chris
Typewritten Text
R5 PUD, C5

Chris
Typewritten Text
C-2

Chris
Typewritten Text
7902 JACKS WAY, 7702 JACKS WAY, 1199 12 AVE N, 1149 COUNTY RD 17 S, 1099 COUNTY RD 17 S



 

4  

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF REASON(S) FOR APPLICATION 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

8  SIGNATURE 

 

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE 
AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND THAT THE PRIMARY CONTACT NAMED 
ABOVE WILL BE CONTACTED IF ANY QUESTIONS ARISE AND WHEN THE PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED 
AND APPROPRIATE COPIES ARE READY FOR RECORDING. 

   

OWNER SIGNATURE  DATE 

   

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE  DATE 

ZONING CHANGE FEE SCHEDULE 

 

NOTE: A NONREFUNDA-

BLE  FILING FEE MUST 

BE  ACCOMPANIED WITH 

THE APPLICATION AT 

TIME OF SUBMITTAL 

MADE PAYABLE TO THE 

CITY OF HORACE.  

 ZONING CHANGE FEE—$325.00 

  

  

DATE FEE PAID: 

Chris
Typewritten Text
Block 1Lot 1  R5-PUD  Block 1Lot 2 C-2 Lot 3 C-2Lot 4 C-2Lot 5 C-2

Chris
Typewritten Text
5-4-22

Chris
Typewritten Text
5-4-22

Chris
Stamp

Chris
Typewritten Text
PUD Fee- $1000.00



 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
215 PARK DRIVE EAST 
HORACE, NORTH DAKOTA 58047 
PHONE: 701.492-2972 
E-MAIL: bvoigt@cityofhorace.com 
www.cityofhorace.com 

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION  

 

APPLICATION DATE 

(mo/day/year) 

1 PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

NAME (PRINTED): 

ADDRESS: 

EMAIL: 

ALTERNATIVE PHONE: 

2 REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION (DEVELOPER, SURVEYOR, ENGINEER) 

ADDRESS: 

NAME (PRINTED): 

PRIMARY PHONE: 

ALTERNATIVE PHONE: 

PRIMARY PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

3 PROPOSED SUBDIVISION DETAILS 

SUBDIVISION: 

 SECTION, TOWNSHIP, RANGE: 

 TOTAL ACRES: 

 NUMBER OF LOTS: 

 PROPOSED LAND USE AND ZONING: 

PAGE 1 OF 3 

Chris
Typewritten Text
New Horizon Homes LLC.

Chris
Typewritten Text
4265 45th st south

Chris
Typewritten Text
701-280-9500

Chris
Typewritten Text
Kfreier@paces-lodging.com

Chris
Typewritten Text
Chris Mack

Chris
Typewritten Text
4009 33rd ave south Fargo, ND

Chris
Typewritten Text
701-499-3877

Chris
Typewritten Text
701-740-8263

Chris
Typewritten Text
cm@drgteam.com

Chris
Typewritten Text

Chris
Typewritten Text
5

Chris
Typewritten Text
28.14

Chris
Typewritten Text
R5 with PUD

Chris
Text Box
Sec. 1, Township 138N, Range 49W

Chris
Text Box
Lakeview Heights 5th Addition



 

4  

 

BRIEF NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF REASON(S) FOR APPLICATION 

PAGE 2 OF 3 

5  EXISTING OR PROPOSED INFRASTRUCTURE TYPE 

 ROADS:  PUBLIC  PRIVATE  PAVED  GRAVEL 

WATER SUPPLY:  PUBLIC  PRIVATE  RURAL WATER  SHARED WELLS 

WASTE WATER TREATMENT  PUBLIC  ON-SITE SEPTIC     

STORM SEWER:  DITCHES  STORM SEWER SYSTEM    

 PUBLIC  PRIVATE OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUBDIVISION:      

6  HIGHWAY ACCESS PERMITTING 

 

 

IF YES, PLEASE SECURE HIGHWAY ACCESS PERMIT WITH CASS COUNTY ENGINEER BEFORE YOU       
SUBMIT SUBDIVISION APPLICATION.  FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE CASS  COUN-
TY ENGINEER OFFICE AT 701-298-2378 OR BUSTAB@CASSCOUNTYND.GOV. 

DOES PROPOSED SUBDIVISION ACCESS COUNTY HIGHWAY?  YES  NO 

   

CASS COUNTY ENGINEER TECHNICIAN DATE  

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
This plat is to rezone and the existing C2 lot to a PUD with R5 as the base zoning.  The land dedication has already been completed with the Lake View Heights 3rd subdivision plat.  The storm water will connect to an existing storm sewer stub at the intersection of 79th aveLakeview Drive.  It will flow into the existing pond west of the school lots that was designedto handle this storm water discharge.

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x



 

7  

 

SUPPLEMENTAL DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED 

PAGE 3 OF 3 

8  SIGNATURE 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE 
AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND THAT THE PRIMARY CONTACT NAMED 
ABOVE WILL BE CONTACTED IF ANY QUESTIONS ARISE AND WHEN THE PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED 

 
TITLE OPINION DOCUMENT 

 
VERIFICATION OF TAXES PAID (https://proptax.casscountynd.gov/#Search) 

 PARK BOARD RECOMMENDATION LETTER (PLEASE CONTACT WADE FRANK AT  EITHER 218-790-

2849 OR WFRANK@CITYOFHORACE.COM) 

 MASTER PLAN DOCUMENT THAT COVERS ENTIRE CONTIGOUS AREA OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY 

THE SUBDIVIDER UP TO 80 ACRES 

 
DRAFT PLAT DOCUMENT 

 
DRAINAGE PLAN  

   

OWNER SIGNATURE  DATE 

   

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE  DATE 

SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE 

 

NOTE: A NONREFUNDA-

BLE  FILING FEE MUST 

BE  ACCOMPANIED WITH 

THE APPLICATION AT 

TIME OF SUBMITTAL 

MADE PAYABLE TO THE 

CITY OF HORACE.  

 SUBDIVISION (1-4 LOTS): $350.00 BASE FEE + $20 PER LOT 

 SUBDIVISION (5 OR MORE): $600.00 BASE FEE + $20 PER LOT 

  

DATE FEE PAID: 

https://proptax.casscountynd.gov/#Search
Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
N/A

Chris
Typewritten Text
5-4-22

Chris
Typewritten Text
5-4-22

Chris
Stamp

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
$700 

Chris
Typewritten Text
N/A

Chris
Typewritten Text
x

Chris
Typewritten Text
x



                                                

Christianson Companies
Land development | Construction Management

4609 33rd Ave. S., Suite 400
Fargo, ND  58104
Phone: 701.499.0212 Page 1 of 1

New Horizon Homes is proposing a 9.32 acre multi-family development.  It will consist of 5-36 

plex 3 story apartment buildings with lofts on the 3rd story 3 bed room units. 

The developer is asking to apply for a PUD for this project.  The reason for PUD is the current R5 

zoning only allows 14 units per acre with the proposed project we will need to revise it to allow 20 units 

per acre. We are also asking to change the current 45ft height limit to 54’.  We are also asking to encroach 

into the 30’ minimum front setback along 81st ave.  The reason for the encroachment is to provide access 

to the building with a ladder truck.  The future city ordinance will have a 10’ maximum front setback in is 

zoning district. The current lot coverage allowed is 50% impervious.  The future ordinance will allow up 

to 90% lot coverage.  With this PUD we are proposed 80.7% lot coverage.  We will be adding additional 

landscaping above the current requirements to help offset the increased lot coverage.

The current proposal fits the 17/76 core area design standards from the current comprehensive 

plan as Multi-Family. With the approval of this apartment project it will help promote additional retail 

and commercial development in the Lakeview Heights area.  This PUD development will also fit within 

the current future land use map and the future ordinance that will be approved later this year. 

We plan on submitting for the permit early to mid-May with the construction starting early July 

2022 and completing all 5 building November 2023. 

The 10 year economic impact will be approximately 21,000,000 million with the 180 units 

proposed.   

The current infrastructure along 81st avenue and Lakeview Drive will support this proposed 

development.



16.35

15
.0

0

50

100

62

100

100

70

7070

70

62

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement
Per Doc#1518733

N 15°11'56" E  484.81

N 01°22'01" W  1414.98

100

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement

Per Doc#1518733

50

70

100

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide
Ingress/Egress Easement

Per Doc#1590690

S 
86

°5
1'

07
" W

  7
63

.9
7

40
.0

0

10
.0

0

30.00
20.00

20.00

20.00

Existing 40.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress Easement

(20 Feet Each Side) Per Doc#1590690

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress and Utility Easement

Per Doc#1590690

90 100

100

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility
Easement Per Doc#1590690

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

88
.0

4

S 01°22'01" E  242.20

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  1

70
.6

0

S 01°22'01" E  851.80

100
90

70

N
 8

8°
22

'5
7"

 E
  5

96
.8

7

823.86
341.28

561.27

Exiting 80 Foot Minnkota

Power Cooperative
Easement
Per Doc#527843

25
.0

0 50.00 FOOT WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT

25
.0

0

25
.0

0

50.00 FOOT WIDE
INGRESS/EGRESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

25.00

25.00

50.00 FOOT WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

42
.3

4

S 01°22'01" E  709.75

S 53°56'18" W

91.95

S 
87

°5
2'

38
" W

  2
57

.3
6

N 01°22'01" W  517.79

N 02°52'05" W  249.76

N
 8

6°
50

'4
9"

 E
  5

82
.1

4

249.84

41
4.

18

34
9.

79

211.65
498.10

501.44

17
4.

51
40

7.
63

290.53

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

57
.3

4

25
.0

0

SHEET 1 OF 2
JSZ 5/4/22 0D1.127059_V_PROP_N1-Lakeview Heights 5th Plat.dwg

R

PREPARED BY:

A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION AND LOTS 1, 2 & 3, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 80 160

LEGEND
MONUMENT TO BE SET, 5/8" x 18" LONG REBAR 

MONUMENT FOUND

EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

CAP MARKED BY LIC. NO. LS-6703

R

NOTE
There shall be no access drives granted for the benefit of Lot 2
onto 81st Avenue between the proposed access for Lot 6 and
where 81st Avenue turns to the  northeast.

Bearing Orientation Based on
Cass County NAD83 Horizontal Datum

International Foot
Ground Coordinates

Scale Factor 1.000125127

SECTION LINE

Chris
Polygon

Chris
Polygon

Chris
Text Box
R-5 Base zoning with PUD

Chris
Text Box
C-2 zoning to remain



16.35

15
.0

0

50

10
0

62

10
0

70

7070

70

62

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement
Per Doc#1518733

N 15°11'56" E  484.81

N 01°22'01" W  1414.98

10
0

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement

Per Doc#1518733

50

70

10
0

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide
Ingress/Egress Easement

Per Doc#1590690

S 
86

°5
1'

07
" W

  7
63

.9
7

40
.0

0

10
.0

0

30.00
20.00

20.00

20.00

Existing 40.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress Easement

(20 Feet Each Side) Per Doc#1590690

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress and Utility Easement

Per Doc#1590690

90 10
0

100

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility
Easement Per Doc#1590690

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

88
.0

4

S 01°22'01" E  242.20

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  1

70
.6

0

S 01°22'01" E  851.80

10
0 90

70

N
 8

8°
22

'5
7"

 E
  5

96
.8

7

823.86
341.28

561.27

Existing 80 Foot Minnkota

Power Cooperative
Easement
Per Doc#527843

25
.0

0 50.00 FOOT WIDE PRIVATE DRIVE AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

25
.0

0

25
.0

0

50.00 FOOT WIDE
PRIVATE DRIVE AND
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

25.00

25.00

50.00 FOOT WIDE PRIVATE DRIVE AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

42
.3

4

S 01°22'01" E  709.75

S 53°56'18" W

91.95

S 
87

°5
2'

38
" W

  2
57

.3
6

N 01°22'01" W  517.79

N 02°52'05" W  249.76

N
 8

6°
50

'4
9"

 E
  5

82
.1

4

249.84

41
4.

18

34
9.

79

211.65
498.10

501.44

17
4.

51
40

7.
63

290.53

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

57
.3

4

25
.0

0

JACKS WAY

JACKS WAY

JA
CK

S 
W

AY

100

SHEET 1 OF 2
JSZ 6/7/22 0D1.127059_V_PROP_N1-Lakeview Heights 5th Plat.dwg

R

PREPARED BY:

A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FOURTH ADDITION AND LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION AND LOTS 1, 2 & 3, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 80 160

LEGEND
MONUMENT TO BE SET, 5/8" x 18" LONG REBAR 

MONUMENT FOUND

EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

CAP MARKED BY LIC. NO. LS-6703

R

NOTE
There shall be no access drives granted for the benefit of Lot 1, Block 1,
Lakeview Heights Fifth Addition onto 81st Avenue between the
proposed access for Lot 6, Block 1, Lakeview Heights Fourth Addition
and where 81st Avenue turns to the northeast.

Bearing Orientation Based on
Cass County NAD83 Horizontal Datum

International Foot
Ground Coordinates

Scale Factor 1.000125127

SECTION LINE



CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

Approved by the Horace City Engineer this  _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________________
Jim Dahlman, City Engineer

HORACE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPROVAL

This plat in the City of Horace is hereby approved this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________
Russell Sahr, Chairman

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary
public within and for said County and State, personally appeared Jim
Dahlman, City Engineer, known to me to be the person who is described
in and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me
that he executed the same as City Engineer for the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for
said County and State, personally appeared Russell Sahr, Chairman, Horace Planning and Zoning
Commission, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of the Horace
Planning and Zoning Commission.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

HORACE CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL

This plat in the City of Horace is hereby approved this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

_____________________________________
Kory Peterson, Mayor

Attest: _______________________________
              Brenton Holper, City Auditor

On this ______day of ____________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said
County and State, personally appeared Kory Peterson, Mayor, and  Brenton Holper, City Auditor,
known to me to be the persons who are described in and who executed the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same on behalf of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

County of Cass
State of North Dakota

SS

DEDICATION

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are the Owners of the land described in the plat of “LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FIFTH ADDITION” to the
City of Horace, Cass County, North Dakota; That we have caused it to be platted into 5 Lots and 1 Block as shown by said plat and Certificate of
Gregg Stroeing, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, and that the description as shown in the Certificate of the Registered Professional Land
Surveyor is correct. We hereby dedicate Jacks Way, a private drive, to the property owners of the land described as Lakeview Heights Fifth
Addition, providing ingress/egress, and utility easements to the public.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Gregg Stroeing, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is the Registered Professional Land Surveyor who prepared and made
the attached plat of “LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FIFTH ADDITION” to the City of Horace, a replat of Lot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS
FOURTH ADDITION and Lot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION and Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS to
the City of Horace, Cass County, North Dakota; that said plat is a true and correct representation of the survey thereof; that all
distances are correctly shown on said plat; that said monuments have been placed in the ground as indicated for the guidance of
future surveys, and that the outside boundary lines of said Addition are described as follows, to-wit:

SHEET 2 OF 2
R

PREPARED BY:

CITY ATTORNEY'S APPROVAL

I hereby certify that proper evidence of title has been examined by me and I approve the plat as to

form and execution this  _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________________
Lukas W. Croaker, City Attorney

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County
and State, personally appeared Lukas W. Croaker, City Attorney, known to me to be the person who is
described in and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same as City Attorney of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SSLot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FOURTH ADDITION to the City of Horace according to the plat
thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

AND

Lot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION to the City of Horace according to the plat
thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

AND

Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS to the City of Horace according to the plat
thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

Said parcel contains 28.147 acres of land, more or less, and is subject to all easements,
restrictions, reservations, and rights of way of record, if any.

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me,
a notary public within and for said County and State, personally
appeared Kevin Christianson, President, New Horizon Homes,
LLC, known to me to be the person who is described in and who
executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same on behalf of New Horizon Homes, LLC.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

OWNER: ALL LOTS AND BLOCKS
NEW HORIZON HOMES, LLC

      _____________________________________
By:  Kevin Christianson, President

_____________________________________________
Gregg Stroeing, Registered Professional Land Surveyor
North Dakota License Number LS-6703

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary
public within and for said County and State, personally appeared Gregg
Stroeing, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, known to me to be the
person who is described in and who executed the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me,
a notary public within and for said County and State, personally

appeared ___________________________, ________________
First International Bank & Trust, known to me to be the person
who is described in and who executed the within instrument,
and acknowledged to me that ___e executed the same on
behalf of First International Bank & Trust.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

MORTGAGE HOLDER:
FIRST INTERNATIONAL BANK & TRUST

By: _____________________________________

      __________________________, _____________________
      Print Name                                        Print Title

JSZ 6/7/22 0D1.127059_V_PROP_N1-Lakeview Heights 5th Plat.dwg

A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FOURTH ADDITION AND LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION AND LOTS 1, 2 & 3, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA





16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'-9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK ELEVATION



16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'-9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK ELEVATION



A1.1
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI TYPE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECH/ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHSKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIT PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIT PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.2
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.3
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD  FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.4
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUTH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation





Wheeler McCartney, PC
Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Lisa J. Wheeler
Dane McCartney

dane@thetitlecompany.com
Post Office Box 2194

Fargo, North Dakota 58108-2194
(701)232-2653

Fax (701)232-7340

Title Opinion 261401

March 24, 2022

New Horizon Homes, LLC
4609 33rd Ave S, Suite 400
Fargo, ND  58104

RE: CASS COUNTY ABSTRACT NO. 70971, 54372, 54373 AND 54374
PRELIMINARY OPINION

Pursuant to your request, I have examined Abstract of Title Nos. 70971, 54372, 54373 and
54374 which have been certified to March 9, 2022 at 6:59 a.m., covering the following
described real estate:

Lots One and Two, in Block One, of Lakeview Heights Third Addition to the City of Horace,
situate in the County of Cass and the State of North Dakota;

Lot One, in Block One, of Lakeview Heights Subdivision to the City of Horace, situate in the
County of Cass and the State of North Dakota, LESS that part described as follows: Beginning
at the Northwest corner of said Lot One; thence North 86°51'08" East (assumed bearing)
along the north line of said Lot One, a distance of 242.46 feet to the Northeast corner of said
Lot One; thence South 01°21'59" East a distance of 25.01 feet; thence South 86°51'08" West
parallel to and 25.00 feet south of the north line of said Lot One a distance of 166.82 feet;
thence South 53°56'23" West a distance of 91.95 feet to the West line of said Lot One; thence
North 01°21'59" West along said west line a distance of 75.00 feet to the point of beginning;

Lot Two, in Block One, of Lakeview Heights to the City of Horace, situate in the County of
Cass and the State of North Dakota;

AND

Lot Three, in Block One, of Lakeview Heights to the City of Horace, situate in the County of
Cass and the State of North Dakota.



Title Opinion 261401

From my examination, I am of the opinion that record title to said property is in the name of
New Horizon Homes, LLC, a North Dakota limited liability company, and subject to the
following liens, defects, and exceptions:

1. I have not examined any court actions involved in this title and to the extent the same
exist, their regularity is presumed.

2. This opinion does not cover oil, gas, and other minerals which have been severed from
the surface by conveyances to third parties or reserved by prior grantors in the chain of
title.

3. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
October 17, 1966 at 9:17 a.m. in Book O-4 of Misc., page 653 as document #411277.

4. Right of Way Easement granted to Cass Rural Water Users, Inc. recorded April 9, 1976
at 3:06 p.m. in Book X-6 of Misc., page 150 as document #501017.

5. Notice of Transmission Line Easement filed by Minnkota Power Cooperative, Inc.
recorded November 8, 1977 at 8:16 a.m. in Book Q-7 of Misc., page 96 as document
#527843.

6. Right of Way Easement granted to Northwestern Bell Telephone Company recorded
November 29, 1977 at 8:14 a.m. in Book Q-7 of Misc., page 371 as document
#528638.

7. Notice of Rural Water Lines and Easements for Rural Water Lines filed by Cass Rural
Water Users, Inc. recorded July 13, 1998 at 8:00 a.m. as document #905206.

8. Right of Way Easement granted to Cass Rural Water Users, Inc. recorded October 13,
1998 at 8:00 a.m. as document #913129.

9. Easements and other matters as contained on the recorded Plat of Lakeview Heights
recorded October 12, 2005 at 1:41 p.m. in Book V1 of Plats, page 37 as document
#1152917.

10. Easement Agreement granted to Qwest Corporation recorded April 24, 2006 at 1:37
p.m. as document #1168936.

11. Easements and other matters as contained on the recorded Plat of Lakeview Heights
Second Addition recorded August 23, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. as document #1518733.

12. Easements and other matters as contained on the recorded Plat of Lakeview Heights
Third Addition recorded May 18, 2020 at 8:36 a.m. as document #1590690.



Title Opinion 261401

13. Developer Agreement Lakeview Heights Third Addition recorded May 19, 2020 at 8:55
a.m. as document #1590964.

14. Easement and Maintenance Agreement recorded July 24, 2020 at 3:48 p.m. as
document #1598883.

15. Declaration of Restrictive Covenants recorded February 25, 2021 at 8:10 a.m. as
document #1623501.

16. Mortgage executed by New Horizon Homes LLC in favor of First International Bank &
Trust in the amount of $1,162,500.00 dated May 28, 2021 and recorded June 1, 2021
at 1:38 p.m. as document #1634236.

17. Taxes for the year 2021 are shown as paid on all lots.

No search has been made for financing statements filed pursuant to the Uniform Commercial
Code.

This opinion is based upon an examination of the abstract only and the court files of any
proceedings that may appear, such as foreclosure, quiet title actions, probate proceedings or
tax sales have not been examined.  As stated, according to the abstract there appear to be
none.

You must satisfy yourself by survey or other proper investigation that all buildings or other
improvements located upon the above captioned property lie within the boundaries of the real
estate described in this abstract.

You are charged with notice of the rights of persons in possession of the premises as well as
easements, encroachments and the like which, though not appearing of record, are capable of
ascertainment through inspection or survey.

No opinion is rendered as to the presence or absence of asbestos, radon gas or any other
environmentally dangerous product or substance.  Additionally, no opinion is rendered as to
the adequacy or inadequacy of any sewer or septic system which may service the property as
to its compliance with any applicable ordinances or regulations.

Information relative to zoning restrictions is beyond the scope of this opinion, but may be
obtained from the building inspector of the municipality in which the property is located.



Title Opinion 261401

Mechanic's liens must be filed for record within ninety days in North Dakota or one hundred
twenty days in Minnesota after improvements or construction on the premises have been
accomplished.  Therefore, if there have been any recent improvements, the possibility exists
that liens for such work may yet be filed although they do not appear in the abstract at this
time.  In North Dakota, failure to file a mechanic's lien within the ninety day period does not
defeat the lien except as against purchasers or encumbrances in good faith and for value
whose rights accrue after the ninety days and before any claim for the lien is filed.  In
Minnesota, the lien must be filed for record within the one hundred twenty day period.  In
either state, however, you should satisfy yourself that there has been no labor performed or
material furnished which would subject the property to mechanic's liens or, if so, that the same
have been fully paid.

Special assessments are not usually shown in abstracts until they have been extended in the
tax lists by the County Auditor.  Consequently, it is possible for property to be subject to
special assessments which do not appear in the abstract.  If local improvements have recently
been made, inquiry should be made as to special assessments of the county or city
(municipal) auditor involved.

This opinion is based upon the assumption that any and all requirements of municipal, state
and federal laws and regulations have been duly complied with and no independent review of
such compliance has been made or undertaken by this examiner.

Sincerely,

Dane McCartney
Attorney

















































































































LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS APARTMENTS 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS PUD AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into this ______, 2022 
(the “Effective Date”), by and between New Horizon Homes, LLC, a North Dakota limited liability 
company, whose principal address is 4609 33rd Avenue South, Suite 400, Fargo, ND 58104 (the 
“Developer”), and the City of Horace, a political subdivision of the State of North Dakota, whose 
principal address is 215 Park Drive East, Horace, ND 58047 (the “City”).  

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, the Developer is the fee simple title holder of the property situated in the City 
of Horace, Cass County, North Dakota, and more particularly described below; and  

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Developer to develop a high density, multi-family, 
residential Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) to be known as the Lakeview Heights Apartments 
PUD (the “Development”); and  

WHEREAS, a PUD District is distinguished from the traditional process of zoning and land 
subdivision as it approaches a site holistically and the density, bulk, height, minimum lot size, and 
use may be altered by agreement between the Developer and the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer must demonstrate that the proposal is unique to the site, the area, 
and the City of Horace, and meets the standards set forth under the City’s ordinances and the Horace 
2045 Comprehensive Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer provided a complete PUD application in accordance with Section 
17.5.14(5) of the City’s Land Use Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer also provided a proposed development plan consisting of the 
information required under Section 17.5.14(6) of the City’s Land Use Ordinance, specifically, a 
detailed site plan and building drawings (collectively, the “Development Plan”), attached as  
Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, in order to construct the Development, the Developer is required to enter into 
this Agreement with the City; and  

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to install, operate, maintain, repair, replace, and remove street, 
water, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, sidewalk, and street light improvements within the Development 
(the “Improvements”); and 

 WHEREAS, the installation and costs of the Improvements will be the sole responsibility and 
expense of the Developer; and 

WHEREAS, on ________, 2022, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing 
and received comments concerning the Improvements and the Development; and 

WHEREAS, on ________, 2022, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended that the 
City Council approve the Improvements and the Development; and 



2 

WHEREAS, on ________, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing and received 
comments concerning the Improvements and the Development; and 

 WHEREAS, on ________, 2022, the City Council determined that rezoning the property to 
a PUD District satisfies the purpose and intent of Section 17.5.14 of the City’s Land Use Ordinance, 
and the proposed Development satisfies the requirements set forth in Section 17.5.14 of the Land Use 
Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, after determining the foregoing at its meeting held on ________, 2022, the City 
Council concluded that it is in the City’s best interest to permit the Developer to develop the property 
as a PUD and, as such, approved the plat, Development Plan, and a Landscape Plan subject to the 
terms and conditions provided under this Agreement, and contemporaneously enacted Ordinance No. 
2022-__ to rezone the subject property from C-2 Town Center Commercial District to a PUD District, 
and authorized the City to execute this Agreement, all of which are incorporated into this Agreement, 
collectively referred to as the “PUD Final Plan”; and 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to ensure the property is developed and used in accordance with 
the approved PUD Final Plan and completed in accordance with applicable laws, ordinances, and 
regulations; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to encourage this form of development, to prevent and 
discourage urban sprawl, promote compatible, consistent, and effective usage of land within the City, 
and to implement the City’s growth management plans.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained 
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties 
acknowledge, the parties hereby agree as follows:  

AGREEMENT 

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to create a PUD ordinance to regulate the zoning 
and land use of the Development. The Developer must perform all the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement, as approved by the City Council relative to the Development. It is 
understood that the Developer may sell portions of the Development and may assign other 
rights or interests to other parties. All such sales, transfers, conveyances, gifts, or assignments 
will be subject to the terms of this Agreement, as they may be supplemented or amended; will 
run with the land; and will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of all future owners, 
successors, successors in interest, including any person or entity having or claiming to have 
any interest in any of the Development. 

2. The Property. The legal description of the real property that is the subject matter of this 
Agreement will be described as follows: 

Lot 1, Block 1, Lakeview Heights Fifth Addition to the City of Horace, Cass 
County, North Dakota 

 (the “PUD Property”). 

3. Title to the PUD Property. The Developer warrants that it has fee simple ownership of all of 
the PUD Property.  



3 

4. Development. Under this Agreement, Lot 1, Block 1, Lakeview Heights Fifth Addition to the 
City of Horace will consist of five (5) high density, multi-family, residential apartment 
structures, eleven (11) garages for tenant and guest parking, and any authorized accessory 
structures as shown on the PUD Site Plan, included in Exhibit A. The PUD Property will be 
developed, if it is developed at all, only in accordance with the PUD Final Plan and consist of 
the following uses and requirements: 

A. Permitted Uses. 

(1) High density multi-family residential apartment structures allowing up to 20 
units per acre. 

(2) Accessory structures.  

B. Conditional Uses. The following uses are subject to the provisions of Section 17.11.2 
of the City’s Land Use Code and must be connected to a public water and sewer 
system, if applicable. All conditional use applications must be accompanied with a site 
plan as required by Section 17.6.10 of the City’s Land Use Code.  

(1) None. 

C. Lot Area, Lot Width, and Lot Coverage. 

(1) The lot area is depicted on the PUD Site Plan and may only be altered with an 
amendment to this Agreement.  

(2) The minimum lot width is 288.04 feet and may only be altered with an 
amendment to this Agreement. 

(3) Lot coverage is depicted on the PUD Site Plan and may only be altered with 
an amendment to this Agreement.  

D. Yard Requirements.   

(1) Yard requirements, including front yard, side yard, and rear yard 
measurements or setbacks are depicted on the PUD Site Plan and may only be 
altered with an amendment to this Agreement.  

(2) The minimum rear yard setback, measured from the rear lot line, is three feet 
(3’).  

(3) The minimum side yard setback, measured from the side lot line, is three feet 
(3’) on each side of the lot.  

E. Building Height. Buildings must not be more than four (4) stories and fifty-four (54) 
feet in height. 

F. Parking Requirements.  

(1) Parking must be constructed in accordance with the Development Plan.  



4 

(2) Driveways and parking areas must be constructed of concrete or asphalt in 
accordance with City standards and the Development Plan.  

G. Sign Requirements.  

(1) There may not be more than two (2) identification signs, each not to exceed 
forty (40) square feet in area. There will be a forty (40) square foot sign along 
81st Avenue and a forty (40) square foot sign along Lakeview Drive. The sign 
may be pedestal, ground, or projecting type but it may not project into the 
public right-of-way or public property.  

(2) Temporary signs are permitted for a period of thirty (30) days. Signs for rent 
and signs for sale may be permitted without a time limitation.  

(3) All other sign regulations are subject to the provisions of Section 17.6.9 of the 
Ordinances. 

H. Building Code. 

 The Developer must adhere to all building codes and ordinances of the City, except as 
modified under this Agreement. Dimensional variances may be requested by the 
Developer to vary the requirements of this Agreement, which may be granted if 
approved by amendment to this Agreement. The City Council, upon recommendation 
from the Planning Commission, will be the decision making body on variances, special 
land use, and site plan requests. It is understood that all provisions of this Agreement 
will supersede zoning ordinances in effect which conflict with the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. 

I. Permits. 

 Permits and authorizations granted will be in accordance with such laws, ordinances, 
and regulations as may be in effect at the time of such approval.  

J. Construction Drawings. 

 All construction drawings for all structures in the Development, along with other site 
features, must be consistent with the approved PUD Final Plan, as amended, and with 
the PUD ordinance. The City will enforce construction drawings and site features in 
strict conformance with the PUD Final Plan.  

K. Elevators. 

 At least one (1) elevator must be installed in each high-density, multi-family, 
residential structure; designed and installed in accordance with the City’s Building 
Code and the Americans with Disabilities Act.  

 L. Landscape Materials. 

 The Development is required to adhere to the plant unit chart standards described in 
Section 17.8.8 of the City’s Land Use Ordinance, as amended. The Developer 



5 

submitted a Landscape Plan, attached as Exhibit B, which is hereby incorporated into 
the PUD Final Plan. All properties which require green areas (grassed) or landscaped 
open space will have landscaping completed in accordance with the Developer’s 
Landscape Plan prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.  

M. Electric and Communication Systems. 

 All on-site electric and communication systems must be buried.  

N. Accessory Structures. 

 The size, height, and location of accessory structures (detached garages) must be built 
in accordance with the PUD Site Plan. The siding and roofing material of the accessory 
structure must match the composition and color of the principal structure. The 
accessory structure may not extend beyond the front of the principal structure.  

5. Plat. The plat must be approved by the City Council in accordance with such laws, ordinances, 
and regulations as may be in effect at the time of such approval. A copy of the plat is attached 
as Exhibit C. 

6. Vested Rights. The Developer will have the right to develop the Development in accordance 
with applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, and the provisions and requirements of the PUD 
Final Plan.  

7. Utilities and Municipal Improvements. The Improvements consist of streets, water, storm 
sewer, sanitary sewer, curb and gutter, sidewalks, and streetlights, along with all necessary 
appurtenances. The PUD Property will be served by public water, sanitary sewer, and storm 
sewer facilities.  

A. The Developer will be solely responsible for any and all costs, responsibilities, and 
obligations associated with construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, 
replacement, and removal of streets, water, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, curb and 
gutter, sidewalks, and street lights, along with all necessary appurtenances, located in, 
on, over, under, across, and through the PUD Property, in compliance with City of 
Horace standards, regulations, and ordinances, or as otherwise agreed to, in writing, 
signed between the Developer and the City.  

B. Each high density, multi-family, residential structure will have an individual water 
meter, water connection, and sewer connection. 

C. The City and the Developer agree that all sidewalks must be completed in accordance 
with City standards prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for any building 
constructed on the PUD Property. 

D. The Improvements must be designed by a professional engineer licensed in North 
Dakota. Prior to commencement of construction, installation, repair, replacement, or 
removal of the Improvements, the Improvements must be approved by the City 
Engineer. The Improvements must be constructed, installed, repaired, or replaced by 
the Developer, or its successors, under the supervision of a professional engineer 
licensed in North Dakota, inspected by a professional engineer licensed in North 



6 

Dakota, and upon completion and inspection, expressly approved in writing by the 
City Engineer. 

E. The Developer expressly agrees and acknowledges that the Improvements must be 
inspected and approved by the City Engineer before construction, installation, repair, 
or replacement. Said approval will be a condition precedent to the City accepting the 
Improvements. Any and all reasonable costs associated with these inspections will be 
the sole responsibility of the Developer. 

F. The Developer expressly agrees and acknowledges that it must obtain and provide to 
the City all permits, inspection reports, and records regarding the Improvements prior 
to the City accepting the Improvements. 

G. In the event that any portion or portions of the Improvements are constructed on 
private property, the owner of such private property must deliver to the City a 
recordable easement giving the City perpetual access to that portion or portions of the 
Improvements constructed on private property. 

H. All water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer improvements must be constructed and 
properly platted as utility easements to allow service of said infrastructure. 

I. The Developer will pay any and all costs relating to construction, installation, repair, 
replacement, or removal of the Improvements including, but not limited to, 
construction costs, permit fees, sales tax, inspection fees, and any other fees associated 
with construction, installation, repair, replacement, or removal of the Improvements. 

J. All plans and specifications and other information in any way related to the 
Improvements must be furnished to the City. 

K. The Developer will be responsible for ensuring proper and adequate drainage on the 
PUD Property.  

L. In the event the Improvements have not been completed in accordance with the plans 
and specifications, or in accordance with City ordinances or state law, the Developer 
will correct the deficiencies, all at the Developer’s sole cost and expense. The 
Developer will notify the City that the Improvements are completed and request that 
the City inspect the Improvements to ensure satisfactory construction and installation. 

8. Private Streets. Streets located in, on, over, under, across, and through the Development are 
considered private streets. The Developer is solely responsible for the construction, 
installation, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of these streets, including snow 
removal and street sweeping. The City is not responsible for the construction, installation, 
operation, maintenance, repair, replacement, or removal of these streets, including snow 
removal and street sweeping. Snow within the Development must be stored in the designated 
areas depicted in the Development Plan.  

9. Destruction. In the event that all or a portion of the Development should be destroyed by a 
storm, fire, or other common disaster, the Developer, its grantees, successors, or assigns, will 
have the right to rebuild or repair so long as there is strict compliance with the PUD Final Plan 
and the final plat.  



7 

10. Parks. During the platting process of Lakeview Heights Third Addition, the Developer 
contributed Two Hundred Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-Six Dollars ($208,886) as 
payment in-lieu-of land dedication for public parks, which satisfies the park dedication 
requirement for the Development.  

11. Rezoning. Upon execution and recording of this Agreement and adoption of Ordinance  
No. 2022-__, the PUD Property will be deemed rezoned to Planned Unit Development District 
as that district is described in the City’s Land Use Ordinance. This rezoning notwithstanding, 
the PUD Property is rezoned to Planned Unit Development District only for the purposes of 
development as set forth in the PUD Final Plan. The PUD Property may not be developed as 
a Planned Unit Development property without reference to the provisions of this Agreement. 

12. Change or Amendment. At all times, there must be a strict adherence to the provisions of 
this Agreement and the PUD Final Plan. Any change or amendment to this Agreement must 
be made in writing signed by the party or parties to be bound, or a duly authorized 
representative thereof, and specifying with particularity the extent and nature of such 
amendment, modification, or waiver.  

13. Conflict. If any provision of this Agreement conflicts with any provisions of the ordinances, 
or any amendment thereto, or any resolution, rule, or regulation of the City which are currently 
in effect or which may be adopted in the future, the provision of this Agreement will control 
and the provision of the ordinances, or any amendment thereto, or resolution, rule, or 
regulation will be inapplicable to the extent only of the inconsistency. 

14. Breach of Agreement. 

A.  The Developer, the Developer’s successors and assigns, and the Development must at 
all times be in compliance with the PUD Final Plan. Failure to comply with the PUD 
Final Plan may result in the suspension of the PUD Final Plan, the cessation of City 
processing of all applications for development on the PUD Property, or termination of 
the PUD Final Plan.  

B.  Any person, including the Horace City Council, or any member of the Horace City 
Council, may file a complaint with the City Auditor alleging that the PUD Final Plan 
has been violated, that unauthorized development has occurred, or that 
misrepresentation, fraud, deceit, deliberate error, or omission, or a material omission 
that should have been disclosed regarding information required in a development 
application, has occurred.  

C.  In addition, at such time as the Horace City Council becomes aware of a possible 
breach of the PUD Final Plan, the Horace City Council may schedule a public hearing 
on reconsideration of the PUD Final Plan and its possible termination. In the event that 
the Horace City Council determines a breach of the PUD Final Plan has occurred and 
voids the PUD Final Plan, the Horace City Council may initiate an amendment to 
Ordinance No. 2022-__ to cause the PUD Property to revert to its immediately pre-
existing land use designation, or to rezone the PUD Property to the most appropriate 
zoning district. Following the termination of this Agreement, all further City 
permitting associated with the voided approval will cease.  



8 

D.  The above provisions will not be interpreted to provide an exclusive remedy, and the 
City may pursue any appropriate remedy at law or equity in the event the Developer 
or its successors in interest fail to abide by the provisions of the PUD Final Plan.  

15. Interpretation. The Horace City Council will have full power and authority to interpret, 
construe, and administer the PUD Final Plan and its interpretations, and construction thereof 
and action thereunder will be binding and conclusive on the parties for all purposes. 

16. Non-Waiver. Waiver of any breach of this Agreement will not be held to be a waiver of any 
other subsequent breach. All remedies afforded in this Agreement are cumulative and in 
addition to any other remedy provided by law. 

17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, along with the PUD Final Plan, constitutes the entire 
and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written 
agreements between the parties with respect to the PUD Property. It is expressly agreed that 
there are no verbal understandings or agreements that in any way change the terms, covenants, 
and conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of this Agreement and no waiver of 
any of its terms and conditions will be effective unless in writing and duly executed by the 
parties in accordance with Section 12. 

18. Notice. Any notice or election required or permitted to be given or served by any party to this 
Agreement upon any other will be deemed given or served in accordance with the provisions 
of this Agreement if said notice or election is (a) delivered personally; or (b) mailed by United 
States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and in any case properly 
addressed as follows: 

If to the City:  City of Horace 
   P.O. Box 99 
   Horace, ND 58047 
 
If to the Developer: New Horizon Homes, LLC 
   4609 33rd Ave. S, Ste. 400 

Fargo, ND 58104 
    

Each such mailed notice or communication will be deemed to have been given on the date the 
same is deposited in the United States mail. Each such delivered notice or communication will 
be deemed to have been given upon the delivery. Any party may change its address for service 
of notice in the manner specified in this Agreement. 

19. Remedies. Except as expressly and specifically stated otherwise, nothing herein will limit the 
remedies and rights of the parties hereto under and pursuant to this Agreement. 

20. No Forbearance. The failure or delay of any party to insist on the performance of any of the 
terms of this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms of this Agreement, 
will not be construed as a waiver of those terms, and those terms will continue and remain in 
full force and effect as if no forbearance or waiver had occurred and will not affect the validity 
of this Agreement, or the right to enforce each and every term of this Agreement.  

 



9 

21. Severability. If any court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision or part of this 
Agreement is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, that provision or part will be deemed severed 
from this Agreement, and all remaining provisions and parts of this Agreement will remain 
binding and enforceable; however, the parties agree that this Agreement will be reformed to 
replace any invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision or part of this Agreement with an 
alternative provision or part that is enforceable and bears as close resemblance as possible to 
any provision or part determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable. 

22. Representation. The parties, having been represented by counsel or having waived the right 
to counsel, have carefully read and understand the contents of this Agreement, and agree they 
have not been influenced by any representations or statements made by any other parties. 

23. Voluntary. It is acknowledged and agreed that the City has not required the proposal and 
voluntary undertakings and improvements set forth in this Agreement. The proposal has been 
voluntarily offered by the Developer in order to provide an enhanced use and value to the 
PUD Property, and to protect the public safety and welfare, and, to induce the City to rezone 
the PUD Property so as to provide material advantages and development options for the 
Developer. 

24. Authority. This Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary action of the Developer 
and the City, through the approval of the City Council at a meeting in accordance with the 
laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances of the City. By the execution of this 
Agreement, the parties warrant they have the authority to execute this Agreement and bind 
the PUD Property and their respective entities to its terms and conditions. 

25. Binding Effect. All covenants, agreements, warranties, and provisions of this Agreement will 
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, 
representatives, successors, and assigns, and will continue in force and effect and be binding 
after the completion of the Improvements and after completion of any and all construction in 
the Development. When used herein, the singular will include the plural, the plural will 
include the singular, and the use of one gender will include all other genders, as and when the 
context so requires. 

26. No Partnership. None of the terms or provisions of this Agreement will be deemed to create 
a partnership or joint venture between the Developer and the City. 

27. Governing Law. This Agreement has been made and entered into under the laws of the State 
of North Dakota, and said laws will control its interpretation. 

28. Rules of Construction. The parties acknowledge that they have had the opportunity to review 
this Agreement, and that they have an equal bargaining position in this transaction. No rule of 
construction that would cause any ambiguity in any provision to be construed against the 
drafter of this document will be operative against any party to this Agreement. 

29. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, meaning that the Agreement 
is valid if signed by both parties even if the signatures of the parties appear on separate copies 
of the same agreement rather than on a single document.  



10 

30. Recording. The parties agree that this Agreement will be recorded on the PUD Property at 
the Cass County Recorder’s office and will run with the land and be binding upon any 
successors or assigns.  

31. Effective Date. This Agreement becomes effective upon the date of the last signature 
appearing below.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the dates written 
below.  

       CITY: 

       CITY OF HORACE 
 
 
 
              
       Kory Peterson, Mayor  
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 
              
       Brenton Holper, City Auditor 
  
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF CASS   ) 
 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of ______________, 2022, 
by Kory Peterson and Brenton Holper, the Mayor and City Auditor, respectively, of the City of 
Horace, a political subdivision of the State of North Dakota. 
 
(SEAL) 

  
Notary Public, Cass County, ND 

 
 
 

 
 

[Signatures continue on the following page.] 
  



11 

DEVELOPER: 

New Horizon Homes, LLC  
 
 
 
   
       Kevin Christianson, Managing Member 
  
  
        
 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 
 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of ______________, 2022, 
by Kevin Christianson, the Managing Member of New Horizon Homes, LLC, a North Dakota limited 
liability company. 
 
(SEAL) 

  
 Notary Public, Cass County, ND 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F:\Muni\Horace\Plats\Lakeview Heights 5th & PUD\PUD Agreement - Lakeview Heights 5th Addition - V3 (clean).docx 



  

EXHIBIT A 

LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS APARTMENTS PUD DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(7 pages attached) 

  





16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'-9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK ELEVATION



16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
111'-1 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'-3 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'-4 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH FLR. SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'-5 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
142'-6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'-9 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
K9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK ELEVATION



A1.1
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI TYPE 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMECH/ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHSKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIT PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXIT PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.2
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'B4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.3
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'C2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'D3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'A2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR B

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD  FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



A1.4
16

K

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

J

15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

K

A

B

C

D

E

H

J
SHEET DESCRIPTION:

Sheet

ADDENDUMS:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

COPYRIGHT  C  DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

G

H
O

R
A

C
E

, N
O

R
TH

 D
A

K
O

T
A

H
O

R
A

C
E

 A
PA

R
TM

E
N

TS

FAX (701) 281-9501

FAX (701) 281-9501

PH. (701) 499-0212

FARGO, ND 58104
SUITE 200

4265 45TH ST. SOUTH

PH. (701) 281-9500

DESIGN RESOURCES GROUP

REVISIONS:

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUTH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lodging Corporation



  

EXHIBIT B 

LANDSCAPE PLAN 

(2 pages attached) 

  







  

EXHIBIT C 

PLAT LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FIFTH ADDITION 

(2 pages attached) 

 

 

 



16.35

15
.0

0

50

10
0

62

10
0

70

7070

70

62

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement
Per Doc#1518733

N 15°11'56" E  484.81

N 01°22'01" W  1414.98

10
0

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility Easement

Per Doc#1518733

50

70

10
0

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide
Ingress/Egress Easement

Per Doc#1590690

S 
86

°5
1'

07
" W

  7
63

.9
7

40
.0

0

10
.0

0

30.00
20.00

20.00

20.00

Existing 40.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress Easement

(20 Feet Each Side) Per Doc#1590690

Existing 50.00 Foot Wide Ingress/Egress and Utility Easement

Per Doc#1590690

90 10
0

100

Existing 10 Foot  Wide Utility
Easement Per Doc#1590690

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

88
.0

4

S 01°22'01" E  242.20

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  1

70
.6

0

S 01°22'01" E  851.80

10
0 90

70

N
 8

8°
22

'5
7"

 E
  5

96
.8

7

823.86
341.28

561.27

Existing 80 Foot Minnkota

Power Cooperative
Easement
Per Doc#527843

25
.0

0 50.00 FOOT WIDE PRIVATE DRIVE AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

25
.0

0

25
.0

0

50.00 FOOT WIDE
PRIVATE DRIVE AND
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

25.00

25.00

50.00 FOOT WIDE PRIVATE DRIVE AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

42
.3

4

S 01°22'01" E  709.75

S 53°56'18" W

91.95

S 
87

°5
2'

38
" W

  2
57

.3
6

N 01°22'01" W  517.79

N 02°52'05" W  249.76

N
 8

6°
50

'4
9"

 E
  5

82
.1

4

249.84

41
4.

18

34
9.

79

211.65
498.10

501.44

17
4.

51
40

7.
63

290.53

N
 8

8°
37

'1
1"

 E
  2

57
.3

4

25
.0

0

JACKS WAY

JACKS WAY

JA
CK

S 
W

AY

100

SHEET 1 OF 2
JSZ 6/7/22 0D1.127059_V_PROP_N1-Lakeview Heights 5th Plat.dwg

R

PREPARED BY:

A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FOURTH ADDITION AND LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION AND LOTS 1, 2 & 3, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 80 160

LEGEND
MONUMENT TO BE SET, 5/8" x 18" LONG REBAR 

MONUMENT FOUND

EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LINE

CAP MARKED BY LIC. NO. LS-6703

R

NOTE
There shall be no access drives granted for the benefit of Lot 1, Block 1,
Lakeview Heights Fifth Addition onto 81st Avenue between the
proposed access for Lot 6, Block 1, Lakeview Heights Fourth Addition
and where 81st Avenue turns to the northeast.

Bearing Orientation Based on
Cass County NAD83 Horizontal Datum

International Foot
Ground Coordinates

Scale Factor 1.000125127

SECTION LINE



CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

Approved by the Horace City Engineer this  _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________________
Jim Dahlman, City Engineer

HORACE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPROVAL

This plat in the City of Horace is hereby approved this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________
Russell Sahr, Chairman

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary
public within and for said County and State, personally appeared Jim
Dahlman, City Engineer, known to me to be the person who is described
in and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me
that he executed the same as City Engineer for the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for
said County and State, personally appeared Russell Sahr, Chairman, Horace Planning and Zoning
Commission, known to me to be the person who is described in and who executed the within
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of the Horace
Planning and Zoning Commission.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

HORACE CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL

This plat in the City of Horace is hereby approved this _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

_____________________________________
Kory Peterson, Mayor

Attest: _______________________________
              Brenton Holper, City Auditor

On this ______day of ____________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said
County and State, personally appeared Kory Peterson, Mayor, and  Brenton Holper, City Auditor,
known to me to be the persons who are described in and who executed the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same on behalf of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

County of Cass
State of North Dakota

SS

DEDICATION

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are the Owners of the land described in the plat of “LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FIFTH ADDITION” to the
City of Horace, Cass County, North Dakota; That we have caused it to be platted into 5 Lots and 1 Block as shown by said plat and Certificate of
Gregg Stroeing, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, and that the description as shown in the Certificate of the Registered Professional Land
Surveyor is correct. We hereby dedicate Jacks Way, a private drive, to the property owners of the land described as Lakeview Heights Fifth
Addition, providing ingress/egress, and utility easements to the public.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Gregg Stroeing, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is the Registered Professional Land Surveyor who prepared and made
the attached plat of “LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FIFTH ADDITION” to the City of Horace, a replat of Lot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS
FOURTH ADDITION and Lot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION and Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS to
the City of Horace, Cass County, North Dakota; that said plat is a true and correct representation of the survey thereof; that all
distances are correctly shown on said plat; that said monuments have been placed in the ground as indicated for the guidance of
future surveys, and that the outside boundary lines of said Addition are described as follows, to-wit:

SHEET 2 OF 2
R

PREPARED BY:

CITY ATTORNEY'S APPROVAL

I hereby certify that proper evidence of title has been examined by me and I approve the plat as to

form and execution this  _______ day of _______________________, 2022.

__________________________________
Lukas W. Croaker, City Attorney

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary public within and for said County
and State, personally appeared Lukas W. Croaker, City Attorney, known to me to be the person who is
described in and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same as City Attorney of the City of Horace.

Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SSLot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FOURTH ADDITION to the City of Horace according to the plat
thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

AND

Lot 1, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION to the City of Horace according to the plat
thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

AND

Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS to the City of Horace according to the plat
thereof on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder, Cass County, North Dakota.

Said parcel contains 28.147 acres of land, more or less, and is subject to all easements,
restrictions, reservations, and rights of way of record, if any.

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me,
a notary public within and for said County and State, personally
appeared Kevin Christianson, President, New Horizon Homes,
LLC, known to me to be the person who is described in and who
executed the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same on behalf of New Horizon Homes, LLC.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

OWNER: ALL LOTS AND BLOCKS
NEW HORIZON HOMES, LLC

      _____________________________________
By:  Kevin Christianson, President

_____________________________________________
Gregg Stroeing, Registered Professional Land Surveyor
North Dakota License Number LS-6703

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me, a notary
public within and for said County and State, personally appeared Gregg
Stroeing, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, known to me to be the
person who is described in and who executed the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

On this _____ day of __________________, 2022, before me,
a notary public within and for said County and State, personally

appeared ___________________________, ________________
First International Bank & Trust, known to me to be the person
who is described in and who executed the within instrument,
and acknowledged to me that ___e executed the same on
behalf of First International Bank & Trust.

_________________________
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
County of Cass

SS

MORTGAGE HOLDER:
FIRST INTERNATIONAL BANK & TRUST

By: _____________________________________

      __________________________, _____________________
      Print Name                                        Print Title

JSZ 6/7/22 0D1.127059_V_PROP_N1-Lakeview Heights 5th Plat.dwg

A REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS FOURTH ADDITION AND LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS THIRD ADDITION AND LOTS 1, 2 & 3, BLOCK 1, LAKEVIEW HEIGHTS
TO THE CITY OF HORACE, CASS COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA


	Tuesday, June 14, 2022 – 6:00 pm
	Due to Elections, the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting will be held at Horace City Hall – 215 Park Dr, Horace, North Dakota

